
From: Rona Charles
To: Planning
Cc: Elspeth Ingleby
Subject: Bat Informatives
Date: 27 September 2018 17:18:26

Hello
 
The following applications could involve work to roofs, similar structures or demolition. If
any are approved, please can a bat informative be issued with the consent.
 
NYM/2018/0578 Eustace House, Raw
NYM/2018/0546 2 Mowbray Terr, Ampleforth
NYM/2018/0553 Providence Heath, Cloughton (a reminder)
NYM/2018/0569 Whitby Holiday Park, Saltwick Bay
NYM/2018/0400 Horseshoe Cottage, Newlands Lane, Cloughton.
 
Thanks, Rona
Rona Charles
Ecological Adviser
Conservation Department
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate
Helmsley, York YO62 5BP
Tel: 01439 772700
 
Please note: Thursday is my normal working day
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From:
To: Planning
Subject: Responses to applications from Fylingdales Parish Council
Date: 20 September 2018 11:10:31

NYM/2018/0578/FL  Application for construction of replacement conservatory to rear at Eustace
House, Raw.
The Parish Council objected to this application because the proposed conservatory is not like for like.
There is a misrepresentation of the scale, the replacement is twice the size. Also clarity is needed
about what material is being used for the build .

Virginia Ramsey
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